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Office of Purchasing/Contract Management
3410 Taft Boulevard  Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-2099

06/10/19

ADDENDUM TWO (2)

RE: RFQ 735-19-4316 1DIQ Civil Engineering Services

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,
The following questions had been submitted and received the following responses.

e We were hoping for clarification on the vendor references page you would like submitted with
the proposal. Usually we provide business references when asked to provide vendor references,
but it says ”Please list three current customers who can verify the quality of service your
company provides.” Are you wanting client/customer references? Yes.

Regards,

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.
Purchasing/Contract Management

mwsu.edu
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